
 
 

 
 
 

From:  Hon. Alan Beesley – Member of Parliament, ActionSA 

To:  Hon. Barbara Creecy – Minister, Transport 

Date:  Thursday, 29 May 2025 

Subject: Request for the Immediate Dismissal of the Road Accident Fund Board of Directors 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Dear Minister Creecy, 
 
I write to you on behalf of ActionSA to formally request the immediate dismissal of the Board of 
Directors of the Road Accident Fund (RAF). This urgent intervention is necessary in light of the 
RAF’s deteriorating state, as made evident by the entity’s shambolic appearance before the 
Standing Committee on Public Accounts (SCOPA) on 28 May 2025. 
 
The RAF, entrusted with over R50 billion annually to compensate South Africans injured in motor 
vehicle accidents, has become a symbol of governance failure. Its systemic mismanagement and 
deepening dysfunction are now beyond dispute. 
 
During the SCOPA meeting, Members of Parliament heard damning evidence of the following: 
 

• The RAF has been without a Head of Legal for nearly three years, despite operating in a 
highly litigious environment. 

 
• Key appointments are made without adequate vetting or oversight. 

 
• The Board has actively obstructed the Special Investigating Unit (SIU) in the course of its 

investigations. 
 

• The RAF is embroiled in ongoing litigation with the Auditor-General after receiving an 
adverse audit opinion. 

 
The events surrounding the meeting further reflect a deliberate attempt to evade accountability. 
The decision to place RAF CEO Collins Letsoalo on “special leave” mere hours before the 
Committee meeting—amid allegations involving a R79 million lease deal—appears to have been 
designed to shield him from parliamentary scrutiny. This undermines not only the credibility of 
the RAF but also that of the Department of Transport. 
 
Minister, the RAF cannot be salvaged under the current leadership. The failure of the Board to 
  



 
 

perform its fiduciary duties, ensure legal compliance, and maintain transparency and 
accountability has contributed directly to the crisis we now face. It is for this reason that we call 
upon you to exercise your powers under the relevant legislative and regulatory framework to 
dissolve the current Board and initiate the appointment of qualified, ethical, and competent 
directors. 
 
There is precedent for reform where new leadership has been installed, including at entities such 
as the SABC, the National Lotteries Commission, and Eskom. We believe similar action is both 
possible and urgently required at the RAF. 
 
We trust that you will treat this matter with the seriousness it warrants and act without delay to 
protect public funds and restore public trust in the Road Accident Fund. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
Alan Beesley MP 
Member of Parliament, ActionSA 
Sent electronically without signature 


